

General Education Committee Meeting

Minutes for Dec 13, 2021 Meeting

- < Welcome by the Chair-
- < Present: Roy Myose (RM), Sally Fiscus (SF), Julie Henderson (JH), Linnea GlenMaye (LG), Mathew Muether (MM), Natalie Delacruz (ND) Aaron Rife (AR)-guest, Susan Castro (SC)-guest, Darren DeFrain (DD)-guest
- < Approval of minutes from 11/22/21 meeting
 - o Approved 4-0
- < Discussion of Quorum requirement for voting
 - o Committee does not believe that a quorum is actually required for approving courses
 - o However, RM has observed that a quorum should be present when the committee discusses issues/topics that would impact the entire universmwmMF7n02 2 r2

RM will check with eng(ck)7(w) nweckri(h)14(g(ck)7(e)dw) e4g(nk)7(e)7(h)o6)7(ch)l4